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Douglas, Tina  (PUC)

From: PUC Docket Filings <PUCDocketFilings@state.sd.us>
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 4:48 AM
To: Douglas, Tina  (PUC); Van Gerpen, Patty; Mohr, Leah; Lashley, Joy  (PUC); Gustafson, 

Katlyn
Subject: FW: HP14-001 Joint Motion to Dismiss

 
-------------------------------------------  
From: prairierose@nntc.net[SMTP:PRAIRIEROSE@NNTC.NET]  
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 4:48:15 AM  
To: PUC Docket Filings  
Cc: Lashley, Joy (PUC); Douglas, Tina (PUC); Edwards, Kristen  
Subject: HP14-001 Joint Motion to Dismiss  
Auto forwarded by a Rule 

 

SD PUC Commission, 

We, Byron and Diana Steskal will not be able to participate in person or by phone for the Dec. 22nd 
meeting. We would like to state on Dec.21st, 2015:  "Byron and Diana Steskal stand by the "Joint  Motion to 
Dismiss", requesting the Commission to enter an order a) for dismissing the petition for certification filed by 
TransCanada Keystone Pipeline, LP, and b) revoking the permit for construction of the proposed Keystone XL 
pipeline through South Dakota." 

Thank You 

Byron and Diana Steskal    707 East 2nd St.   Stuart NE 68780  prairierose@nntc.net 

  


